

Hi.

www.MichaelDTodd.com
michaeldavidtodd@icloud.com, 912-508-7545
1080 Liberty PKWY NW Atlanta, GA 30318

**MY NAME IS MICHAEL DAVID TODD,
AND I AM A PASSIONATE UI/UX DESIGNER
IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA**

SUMMARY

Two years of professional experience in the areas of UI/UX design, 5 years experience in visual design, and 4 years experience in web development (mostly front-end). I'm looking for an ambitious product design role with opportunities to dive deeper into creating unique and innovative user experiences with interactive, engaging interfaces.

EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Designer / Front-end Developer at Look Listen

www.look-listen.com / November 2013-November 2015 / References: Sunita Kapahi 404-775-5075, Greg Curtis 616-915-5753, Josh Baker 706-766-3728

UX Strategy, wireframing, visual design, UI design, prototyping, and front-end development. Types of projects include responsive marketing websites, responsive web applications, and mobile app UI. Collaborated closely with design team and front-end development team to enhance process, discover new tools and trends within the industry, and improve design-to-dev hand-off processes.

Designer/Developer & Co-Founder at PocketMaps

www.PocketMaps.com / November 2010-Present / Reference: Mark Minoff, co-founder: 912-658-0581

Design and development for our marketing website and web applications; brand management; map design; design for print; long-term planning for digital products.

EDUCATION

BFA in Visual Communication: Graphic Design

Savannah College of Art & Design, 2007 - 2010, Savannah, GA

Environmental Design: Architectural Design

Texas A&M University, 2004 - 2007, College Station, TX

Change of study during 3rd year - transferred to SCAD for GRDS.

DESIGN SKILLS UI design / UX Strategy / visual design / wire-framing / responsive design

TECHNICAL SKILLS HTML5 / CSS3 / SASS / jQuery / responsive web development / rapid prototyping

NON-TECHNICAL SKILLS collaboration / design direction / prioritization of goals / self-motivation / organization / verbal & written communication

TOOLS Design: Sketch / Illustrator / Photoshop / InVision / UX Pin / Omnigraffle. Code: Sublime / MAMP / ExpressionEngine / Craft CMS / Zurb Foundation / Bootstrap

See [linkedin.com/michaeldtodd](https://www.linkedin.com/in/michaeldtodd) for full employment history with recommendations.
Additional references can be furnished upon request.